
Subject: [gbird] FW: grant opp for research partners

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 2/2/2017 1:26 AM

To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>

CC: Carol Schimke <carol.schimke@islandconserva�on.org>

Good evening all - and yes it is evening everywhere in GBIRd land,

I am passing along an opportunity that my colleague, Carol, has found.   Many Thanks Carol!

Good Luck Team,

Royden

From: Carol Schimke

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: grant opp for research partners

Hi Royden,

Just came across this opportunity…

Best,

Carol

International Center for Genetic Engineering and Biotechnology

— Research Grants 2017

The ICGEB Research Grants support projects in agricultural biotechnology, environmental bio-remediation,
and many other fields. The grants are intended to facilitate the creation of research facilities in promising
institutes; to promote training of young scientists; and to develop new research programs in participating
countries. The program is open to applicants who have positions at universities and research institutes in
ICGEB’s member states. Grants are a maximum of €25 thousand per year for projects of up to three years.
The deadline for submitting applications is 30 April of each year. Link

h�p://www.icgeb.org/research-grants.html
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